

George Mobayed - (DA 94-4-2004 Mod 1) Environment Assesment Calga Sand Quarry

From: "Annette Wilby" <annettewilby@bigpond.com>
To: <plan_comment@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 27/02/2012 8:49 PM
Subject: (DA 94-4-2004 Mod 1) Environment Assesment Calga Sand Quarry

To Whom it may concern

We would like to comment on the Environmental Assessment you have before you .
(DA 94-4-2004 Mod 1) Relocation of the Administration Centre at the Calga Sand Quarry.

The objection we have regarding this matter.

Is the issue of non compliance regarding water.

This has been ongoing for some time now.

We are somewhat surprised this relocation of the administration centre can be considered when there is an outstanding problem regarding water with this quarry.

Thank you

Annette & Steve Wilby
51 Pacific Highway
Calga

.